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FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20554
SEP 24 2002 IN REPLY REFER TO:
1800B3-ALM
Patrick J. Vaughn, Esquire 2.1’ ﬁ
General Counsel O K o
American Family Association ' o ﬁ
Post Office Drawer 2440 § Y
Tupelo, Mississippi 38803 ; ; (%
8 = B
In re: KAKA(FM), Salina, &

Facility ID No. 81549
Request for Modification of
Waiver of 47 CF.R. § 73.1125
(Main Studio Rule)

Dear Mr. Vaughn:

Commission records indicate that on July 2, 1997, American Family Association
(“AFA”) was granted a waiver of the main studio rule, Section 73.1125, in order to
operate KAKA(FM), Salina, Kansas as a satellite station of commonly owned
noncommercial educational FM station, KBUZ{FM), Topeka, Kansas.

On August 8, 2002, you filed a request to modify the KAKA(FM) main studio
waiver to specify noncommercial educational station, KCFN(FM), Wichita, Kansas as
the originating station. In a September 20, 2002 supplement to this request, you state that
the change in originating station is necessary because less interference to KAKA(FM)’s
STL is received from Wichita than from Topeka. AFA’s request IS GRANTED.
However, AFA 1s reminded that the public inspection file for KAKA(FM) must now be
maintained at the main studio of the new “parent” station, KCFN(FM), Wichita, Kansas
and that the KAKA (FM) public inspection file must contain the quarterly issues and
programs list for Salina, Kansas.

Sincerely,

Audio Division
Media Bureau



